LL
T“E VILLAGE op

TRUMANSBURG 8¢

&)

§ ) ®
Ve YORK 148%

VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG PLANNING BOARD
REGULAR MEETING and PUBLIC HEARING
08-28-2023, 7:00 PM

Village Hall Meeting Room
Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84315289294
Meeting ID: 843 1528 9294 Telephone: 1 (929) 436-2866

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 7:00 PM
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 7:01 PM
PLANNIG BOARD Preliminary determinations in connection 7:05 PM

with Subdivision Application for 203 East Main Street

PUBLIC HEARING on Subdivision Application- 203 East Main Street  7:35PM
PLANNING BOARD Further consideration of Subdivision Application 7:55PM
OLD BUSINESS 8:00PM
NEW BUSINESS 8:01PM

ADJOURNMENT 8:15PM



GENERAL RULES OF PROCEDURE

The Planning Board Chair (““Chair”) shall preside at meetings. In the Chair’s absence the
Planning Board members present shall select a meeting chair by majority vote of the members
present.

The presiding officer may debate, move and take other action that may be taken by other
members of the Board.

Board members are not required to rise but must be recognized by the presiding officer before
making motions and speaking.

A member, once recognized shall not be interrupted when speaking unless it be to call him/her to
order. If a member, while speaking, be called to order, they shall cease speaking until the
question of order be determined, and, if in order, he shall be permitted to proceed.

There is no limit to the number of times a member may speak on a question. Motions to
close/limit debate may be entertained but require a two-thirds vote.

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

The public shall be allowed to speak only during the Public Comment period of the meeting or at
such other time as a majority of the Board shall allow.

Speakers must step to the front of the room.
Speakers must give their name.
Speakers must be recognized by the presiding officer.

A TOTAL of 15 minutes will be given for the public to comment on a given topic. Speakers may
not yield any remaining time they may have to another speaker.

Board members may, with the permission of the Chair, interrupt a speaker during their remarks,
but only for the purpose of clarification or information.

All remarks shall be addressed to the Board and not any member thereof.

Speakers shall observe the commonly accepted rules of courtesy, decorum, dignity and good
taste. Interested parties or their representatives may address the Board by written
communications.

ADJOURNMENT
Meetings shall be adjourned by motion.

AMENDMENTS TO THE RULES OF PROCEDURE

The foregoing procedures may be amended from time to time by a majority vote of the board.



) Date of Application:
guE VILLAGE 2 [+ 12033

Subdivision Application

=
"W vomi ¢
Proposed Subdivision Name: A0 E c'-f;r
Parcel Number(s) : SO - 2 — L/
Name of street(s) which property abuts: Mol ST ( RT 96> + ( emelery
v . 7
Applicant’s Name: l lf\o Mea S A '(e rre (L

Address: <03 £ M win ST City: ﬁmc«lf 4 wrg

State: //I//& Zip: /}/3/5/6 Phone #: (£07- 22 7 s§2§
Interest (circle one): @ Option Holder Broker or Agent
Owner’s Name: //’/,4) M 4 /’:z_ rre /e "

Address: 37/0 oJ 6(7@ lé [j City: "Z‘;m an § Z) wrg

State: Wf/ Zip: /yg/g/é Phone #: {07"227" 582%

**If Applicant is NOT Owner-of-record, please provide above information and a letter of authorization from the owner of
record**

The Proposed Subdivision is a (check on of following):
Minor Subdivision (lot line adjustment, no new lots being created)
Minor Subdivision (1-2 new lots created)
Minor Subdivision (3-4 new lots created)
Major Subdivision (5 or more new lots created)

How many total lots are to be created by this subdivision? X
What is the current Zoning Classification of this property? Commerciel
What is (are) the current land uses of this property? ol € / %e /;’/

Are new public streets being proposed as a part of this Subdivision? (circle one) YES @

Are any variances being requested as a part of this Subdivision? (circle one) YES @

**If yes, please attached a full detailed description of each variance being requested.**

***PLEASE COMPLETE BACK SIDE OF FORM***

1 of2



Subdivision Application

Applicant’s Acknowledgement

T understand that with this application I responsible for the following:
(please read and initial each item): -
= Reading the Village of Trumansburg Subdivision Regulation. _--7e&24&

»  Abiding by the Regulations set forth in the Subdivision Regulations.
i

= Reading the Zoning Code regulations that apply to my proposal.

» Obtaining and reading the Construction standards that apply to nfy .
proposal. v//;éz/ -

- Providing a detailed written description of my proposal. 4

»  Providing a SITE LOCATION PLAN drawn in accordance with the
Subdivision Regulations. T

= Providing a Letter of Authorization from the Owner-of-Record, if
applicant is NOT the property owner. A 2

» Paying all required fees associated with my proposal. TP fe

»  Submitting ALL required information and fees along with this application,
in order to start subdivision process N

I, the applicant, herby acknowledge that I understand and agree that any error, misstatement or
misrepresentation of material fact, whether or not deliberate, that might or would otherwise cause
this application to be denied, or any material alteration or change in the plans, specifications or
property line location accompanying this application made subsequent to the issuance of a permit
relating to this application, without the approval of the Village of Trumansburg, shall constitute
sufficient ground for the immediate revocation of such permit.

I, being dully sworn according to law, hereby swear and attest that I am the lawful owner or agent
for the owner of the previously described property and that the allegations, representations and
statements made in the attached application are accurate and complete to the best of my
knowledge.

g A D G- -22

“Owner or Owner’s Agent Signature Date

20f2



ﬂﬂ WILLAGE ﬂ_#"’p

Date: 8/4/2023

Parcel Tax ID #: 10.-2-4

Payee: Thomsa A Ferretti

Payee Address: 3710 Bates Rd

City,State, Zip: Trumansburg, NY 14886

Property Owner's Name: Thomsa A Ferretti

Worksite Address: 203 East Main St

Type of Work: Subdivide property into two parcels

2t

CEO or/and Zomng Officer  Tom Mye

Account Number Department $ Amount
1540 - ’;,,“',Fll’e ',afetvyi,,nSpectlon Fee?” O R R |
2110  ZoningFee
. Mobile Park Permit -

; “S|gn Permlt

Detach and return with payment.

REMITTANCE
Parcel Tax ID Number: 10.-2-4
Payee Name: Thomsa A Ferretti
Amount: $50.00

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS TO: VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG

INCLUDE IN MEMO LINE: Parcel Tax ID #

REMIT TO: 56 East Main Street
Trumansburg NY 14886

You can also pay online at trumansburg-ny.gov/payments.



Subdivision 203 East Main St

As adjoining property owners to the parcel owned by Thomas A
Ferretti, we are aware that he proposes a subdivision of the
property. The subdivision of the property is to create two lots
and enable the sale of Not My Dad’s, with the property
maintaining similar usage and looks as the present. We do not
oppose the subdivision of this lot, parcel # 10-2-4.

Scott Property //Z/ / ///%

Date f/ﬁ/zz

erreney. Leod [ Jw/

24e 08/9@/10}3




Subdivision 203 East Main St
To: Village of Trumansburg Planning Board

The purpose of the Subdivision is to enable the sale of Not My
Dad’s Ice Cream. The new owners will be Robert E Farrell and
Sarah J DeSantis. They are a local couple that plan to continue
the business in a similar fashion as has been carried on for 33
years. It is my intent to retain ownership of the property
housing Synergy Physical Therapy with a future sale to the
present owners of said business. My vision of the property in
the future is to continue the same character and integrity that |
have maintained throughout my years there. | feel that the new
owners of Not My Dad’s, myself, and potential owners of
Synergy will help ensure that the small town appeal will be
kept.

Thank You
‘Thomas A Ferretti



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses
become part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.
Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully
respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful
to the lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 - Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

203 ‘Ea@T

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

0202 E Maina ST' CO’*"—U’ (‘)F Mﬂ*u\a G\«\J ('e’“e/ea/

Brief Description of Proposed Action:
N e N~ T T § T_C /j‘
bx\h& (DFOFfr Ly (~nl © Wy epara (che,
Vo enable Sule oF AT MY 0ads Tee Cream

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: / 0. 227 - g2 S’

1 Z\omaf /4 FUfeﬁz E-Mail h Jie @ gole €om

Address: _
3206w BuTes R

City/PO: ___— State: ? Zip Code:

//‘MAAMJ'émfs‘ (Yest

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO | YES

administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that I:l D
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other governmental Agency? NO | YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: g/ I:I
3.a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? » 5 0% acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? LA acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? ~50% acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, adjoining and near the proposed action.
[JUrban [JRural (non-agriculture) []Industrial PJCommercial [JResidential (suburban)

CJForest [CAgriculture O Aquatic [CJOther (specify):
CParkland

Page 10f3



5. Isthe proposed action, NO

et
=
wn

N/A

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations? D

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural
landscape?

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes, identify:

313X

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation service(s) available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near site of the proposed action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?
If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water:

(18 O |38

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:

Z
=}

12. a. Does the site contain a structure that is listed on either the State or National Register of Historic
Places?

b. Is the proposed action located in an archeological sensitive area?

005 X g X g M ERXO:z O 5 XE

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?
If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

YES

R EE

LI

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

If Yes,

[ Shoreline [JForest [ Agricultural/grasslands [Early mid-successional

[] Wetland [l Urban XXSuburban
15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed NO | YES

by the State or Federal government as threatened or endangered? N |:|
16. Is the project site located in the 100 year flood plain? NO | YES
17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources? NO | YES

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties? D NO DYES

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: L—_I No [ ]JYES

Page 2 of 3




18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that result in the impoundment of NO | YES

water or other liquids (e.g. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain purpose and size: ] l:l

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed NO | YES

solid waste management facility?

If Yes, describe: K D

20. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoingor | NO | YES
completed) for hazardous waste?

If Yes, describe: B I_—_|

I AFFIRM THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE 4 —_—
Applicant/sponsor name: / oMas /7 /Z‘C re /¢ Date: g —§-2 3
Signature: ,52\_ __% >

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




Agency Use Only [If applicable}

Project: 203 East

Date: [August 8, 2023

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 2 - Impact Assessment

Part 2 is to be completed by the Lead Agency.

Answer all of the following questions in Part 2 using the information contained in Part 1 and other materials submitted by
the project sponsor or otherwise available to the reviewer. When answering the questions the reviewer should be guided by
the concept “Have my responses been reasonable considering the scale and context of the proposed action?”

No, or Moderate

small to large
impact impact
may may
occur occur

1. Will the proposed action create a material conflict with an adopted land use plan or zoning
regulations?

2. Will the proposed action result in a change in the use or intensity of use of land?

3. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of the existing community?

4. Will the proposed action have an impact on the environmental characteristics that caused the
establishment of a Critical Environmental Area (CEA)?

5. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change in the existing level of traffic or
affect existing infrastructure for mass transit, biking or walkway?

6. Will the proposed action cause an increase in the use of energy and it fails to incorporate
reasonably available energy conservation or renewable energy opportunities?

7.  Will the proposed action impact existing:
a. public / private water supplies?

b. public / private wastewater treatment utilities?

8. Will the proposed action impair the character or quality of important historic, archaeological,
architectural or aesthetic resources?

9. Will the proposed action result in an adverse change to natural resources (e.g., wetlands,
waterbodies, groundwater, air quality, flora and fauna)?

10. Will the proposed action result in an increase in the potential for erosion, flooding or drainage
problems?

NN A NANNNN AR E
L) O OO Oy ) O & O E E | E

11. Will the proposed action create a hazard to environmental resources or human health?

PRINT FORM Page 1 of 2




Agency Use Only [If applicable]

Project:(203 East

Date: {August 8, 2023

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 3 Determination of Significance

For every question in Part 2 that was answered “moderate to large impact may occur”, or if there is a need to explain why a
particular element of the proposed action may or will not result in a significant adverse environmental impact, please
complete Part 3. Part 3 should, in sufficient detail, identify the impact, including any measures or design elements that
have been included by the project sponsor to avoid or reduce impacts. Part 3 should also explain how the lead agency
determined that the impact may or will not be significant. Each potential impact should be assessed considering its setting,
probability of occurring, duration, irreversibility, geographic scope and magnitude. Also consider the potential for short-
term, long-term and cumulative impacts.

The purpose of the subdivision is to create separate properties for the two businesses located on the same parcel.
No significant changes are proposed as both businesses will remain and operate as before.

D Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action may result in one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts and an
environmental impact statement is required.

Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and' analysis above, and any supporting documentation,
that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts.

Village of Trumansburg August 8, 2023
Name of Lead Agency Date
Thomas Myers X Zoning Enforcement Officer
APrint gr Type e of Respgnsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
. ——
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer)

PRINT FORM Page 2 of 2




10
2.50 Ac C

e



MAP REFERENVCES:

APPROVAL: LOT LINE ALTERATION NO.

1.) "SURVEY MAP NO. 199 MAIN STREET...”
DATED 8/31/1998 BY T.G. MILLER P.C.

2.) "RESURVEY FOR JAMES B. JUENGER...”

LEGEND

/A —COMPUTED POINT
® —PIN SET WITH CAP
X —IRON PIN FOUND

THE VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG HEREBY DETERMINES THAT THIS LOT LINE ALTERATION CONFORMS TO
THE ZONING CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG AND IS HEREBY APPROVED.

NOTE: THE VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG DOES NOT IN ANY WAY WARRANT NOR GUARANTEE THE

oLp PIN FND.\ X
ACCURACY

DATED 6/17/1998 BY MICHAEL JOHN REAGAN

OF THIS RECORD OF SURVEY.
EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS

DAY OF

3 —IRON PIPE FOUND
L =UTILITY POLE

_

\ \

SHED.

-
SIBLEY (R.0.)
830/190 g - -
TAX MAP NO. 10-2-1.2 .

ZONING OFFICER, VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG

TAX

SCOTT (R.0.)
2013-02430
MAP NO. 10-2-3

® —CONCRETE HIGHWAY MONUMENT FOUND
A -P.K. NAL SET
* —PROPOSED NEW DIVISION LINE

59+ OFX
»

ZIZLE INFORMATION
THOMAS A. FERRETTI
INSTRUMENT NO. 445438-001
TAX MAP PARCEL NO. 10-2-4
TOTAL AREA=0.608 ACRES NET
TO HIGHWAY LINE

\pu 7%, TOTAL AREA TO ¢ =0.93 ARES
- &  AREA -~ %S -
A , - ‘:}‘ & /
§ (o
- 2,
(8]
Lo 3 w3
7 > BUILDIN ASPHALT | PARKING LOT \%, '{/
>7 \ % NO._ 203 - AP}
‘: O ©. (3} \ <
?00":\ = & i V.:S C NOTE: WITHOUT
P P = < THIS SURVEY MAP_PREPARED
7% @“o% 2 e o ~—" " BENEFIT OF AN ABSTRACT OF me
& A S — . _ > ./  PROVIDED, SUBJECT TO ANY STA
oW o, * AREA=0.320 ACRES _, \AREA=0.288 ACRES CoNe. 5 2\ YD 7 DT AT AN UPDATED ABSTRACT OF
) < CONC. o | d & QA TITLE MAY SHOW.
APPROXIMATE_LOCATION € o PR <\
GAS PIPELINE 3 =3 . W
SEE NYSEG EASEMENT \8 — 2§’ — 36 P ®
o 424/436 N / e P e o
——— o AL e v ) FIGHWAY _LINE _ o W
\
> OHO \ "DEED TO CENTERLINE OF
FACE OF CURB— % CURB CUT o CURB CUT ROAD, EXCEPT & RESERVE \
S, 3 ALL EXISTING PUBLIC ROAD %
«Q & UTILITY RIGHT OF WAYS® R ENINE OF
— N 461245 W__ 100.20° l S 46°12’45” E 171.30° INTERSECTION
- " = PRESENT CENTERLINE—"""
NY.S ROUTE 96
- (A.K.A MAIN STREET) WARNING
- FACE OF CURB— e
N CONFORMING TO SECTION 7209,
' EDUGATON La#, ARE PROHBIED
— = _ o HIGHWAY LINE _ HEReON ARE-VALD POR TS
oH T ~ - - - = 105 S8 GomEs Biae THE MPAESS
O.H. SEAL OF THE LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR
O.H. - O.H. O.H. WHOSE SIGNATURE APPEARS HI

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify to THOMAS A. FERRETTI

that | am a licensed land surveyor, New York State License
No.050096, and that this map correctly delineates an

actual survey on the ground made by me or under my direct
supervision and that | found no visible encroachments either
way across property lines except as shown hereon.

SIGNED: Tow Prawmr DATED: 7/14/2023

T
L3 4

T. G. MILLER P.C.

ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS
605 WEST STATE STREET, SUITE A
ITHACA, NEW YORK 14850

TEL (607) 272-6477

TITLE:

REVISED

LOT LINE ALTERATION

SHOWING LANDS OF

THOMAS A. FERRETTI

LOCATED AT 203 MAIN STREET
VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG TOMPKINS COUNTY, NEW YORK

DATI

SCALE:

E:
7/14/2023

$23573 1°=30’




VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG
PLANNING BOARD

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
SUBDIVISION REVIEW

Monday, August 28th, 2023, 7:00PM
zoom link Meeting ID: 880 5146 0877

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: The Village of Trumansburg Planning Board will
conduct a Public Hearing at 7:00PM on Monday, August 28th, 2023 in the
main meeting room of Village Hall to take comments on the proposed
subdivision of 203 East main Street, Trumansburg, NY 14886 (Tax Parcel #10.-
2-4).

The public hearing will take place in-person as well as by videoconference and
conference call, accessible to the public through the Zoom meeting service
at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88051460877 or by telephone at (929)436-2866.

Additionally, public comment may be submitted in advance in writing to 56 E.
Main St., Trumansburg, NY 14886, or via email

to planningboard@trumansburg-ny.gov /or/
codeenforcement@trumansburg-ny.gov. Written comments will be accepted
until 4 pm on Monday, August 28th, 2023.

By Order of the Village Planning Board

Jessica Giles

Village Clerk Treasurer
2023-08-10


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88051460877
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88051460877
mailto:planningboard@trumansburg-ny.gov
mailto:codeenforcement@trumansburg-ny.gov

And PUBLIC HEARING
October 27, 2022

VILLAGE OF TRUMANSBURG

PLANNING BOARD MEETING

Date:
Time:

Location:

October 27, 2022

7:00 pm to 8:33PM
Village Hall Meeting Room/
virtual Zoom

Recording available at:

Planning Board Meeting - YouTube

John Ullberg.

Treasurer, Jessica Giles

ALSO PRESENT: Applicants Richard, Susan, and Nick Robertson

VILLAGE OFFICIALS PRESENT: Code and Zoning Officer, Tom Myers; Village Deputy Clerk/ Deputy

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Rick Geiger; Members Marc Devokaitis, Joe Kucher, Michele Mitrani,

Chair Geiger called the Meeting to order at 7:00PM

MOTIONS

MOVED

SECOND

VOTE

Geiger

Devokaitis

Kucher

Mitrani

Ullberg

A MOTION by Member Mitrani to open
the Public Hearing on Site Plan Review of
construction of a single family home on tax
parcels #2-3-3, 2-3-4, 2-3-7.1 at 7:21PM.

Mitrani

Ullberg

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

A MOTION by Member Ullberg to close
the Public Hearing at 7:23PM, all written
comments having been reviewed and no
members of the public present wishing to
comment.

Ullberg

Mitrani

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

A MOTION by Member Ullberg to
determine this action does not pose a
significant environmental impact, after
completing SEQR part 1- Short
Environmental Assessment Form, and no
further review is needed-

Ullberg

Kucher

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

REVIEW of the Proposed Site Plan, per
Section 605.2 of the Zoning Ordinance

No
action

A MOTION made by Member Mitrani to
approve the Site Plan as proposed, with the
condition that runoff from impervious
surfaces be diverted away from the
wetlands; and silt fences beused during
construction so as to keep stormwater from
encroaching on the wetlands.

Mitrani

Ullberg

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

A MOTION made by Member Ullberg to
accept the minutes from 09/22/2022
Meeting.

Ullberg

Devokaitis

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

Aye

A MOTION made by Member Mitrani to
adjourn at 8:33PM.

Ullberg

Kucher

Aye

Aye

Aye

Chair Geiger adjourned the meeting at 8:33PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Village Deputy Clerk, Jessica Giles
2022-11-02



https://youtu.be/004e484Jf7I

	Planning Board - Agenda Packet - 2023-08-28.pdf
	Planning Board - Agenda - 2023-08-28 - DRAFT
	203 E. Main Street - Subdivision Application
	203 East Main St subdivision application, supporting documents
	SEAF parts 1,2,3
	203 East Main St tax map
	Survey with water and sewer line locations added

	Public Hearing Notice -Planning Board - Subdivision Review - 203 E. Main Street

	PB - Meeting Minutes - 2022-10-27 - DRAFT

